

# KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



Monthly Meeting: April 13, 2021 ZOOM Meeting Minutes

Call to order: 7:04

Tonight 10 members participated in the Club's ZOOM Teleconference Meeting. A thank you to all that participated.

New members or guests: None present.

## Minutes Reading of the minutes

- President asked if all had a chance to read March minutes, then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Ron M.
- All were in favor to approve the minutes of the March meeting.

## **Treasurer's Report**

- Bruce provided the Club's current financial status.
- President then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Greg T.
- All were in favor to approve the Treasurer's Report.
- Treasurer asked if we could add additional services to the Sani-can at the field. -Yes

#### **General Announcements**

Winter Build results: We had 4 competitors for this event. Ron Mora, Brian Campbell, Bruce Durham and Roy Green.

- 1. Winner: Roy Green with his T90 Tractor.
- 2. Second Place: Brian Campbell with his Jezebel
- 3. Third Place: Bruce Durham with his Cub
- 4. Fourth Place: Ron Mora with his ME-109

#### **Competition**

We are still hopeful we will be able to resume our competition weekends soon. Racing rules have been updated for 2021 and posted on our web site. Duane will canvas the general membership for interest in participating and then determine if we should try and start on the first Saturday in May or not. The Governors Phase 3 now allows groups of up to 50 outdoors, but many are still wary.



### **Events (tentatively)**

Other events known to date:

- 29 May Warbird Fly-in has been cancelled by the CD perhaps a Fun Fly instead?
- TBD Golden Age/Bi-Wing
- TBD Fun Fly
- 23 October Fall Closer

#### **Field Maintenance**

- KC says tentative for Monday, April 19<sup>th</sup> for mowing and weed eating.
- Paul and KC are getting together to spike and fertilize soon.
- We are still looking to replace the runway fabric as soon as the pandemic and the weather permits larger work parties. Paul is going to check with his other club to see how much fabric they have left over and if we can get it to fix the center section and north end of our runway at least.

#### **Old Business**

Remember to record your field use hours on the chart at the Kiosk, we are still collecting them for reference of our usage. Also please account for any hours for guests you may bring as well. A big thank you to Paul and KC for seeing to this each month.

#### **New Business**

- 2021 Swap Meet and Model Aircraft Shows schedule (tentative):
  - o June 5<sup>th</sup> McMinnville Aircraft Modelers and TEAM Swap Meet, Evergreen Aviation Museum north parking lot, 9:00 am to 2:00 pm.
  - June 26<sup>th</sup> MRRCS Electric Jet Summer Rally Pfeiffer Field, Yelm -\$20 Entry Fee includes lunch.
  - o August 14<sup>th</sup> and 15<sup>th</sup> South Sound Swap Meet and Fly-in, Chehalis, WA.
  - August 28<sup>th</sup> MRRCS Quad Fun Day Pfeiffer Field, Yelm \$20 Entry Fee includes lunch.
  - October 30<sup>th</sup> and 31<sup>st</sup> NW Model Hobby Expo Evergreen State Fairgrounds, Monroe.
- If members know of any other swap meets or model shows, please let me or KC know about them.
- We are looking to have a club swap meet at the June meeting provided we can hold that meeting at the field.

<u>Comments from the Membership:</u> There were no additional comments.